### Minutes of meeting of Umma wa Wapanda Baisikeli Dar es Salaam 23 May 2009

#### Attendance

Ally Athuman Jumbe Juma Hassan Chibaya Mussa Alex Juma Ali Salehe Jongo Selion Elieskia Beda John Mkusu Elaine Baker Filbert Mbecha Shamte J Kigoma Dominata Rwechungura Mejah Mbuya Hamadi Hatibu Bwaja Sosthenes C Amlima Husein Hamza Hamisi Juma Imori Rugole

#### Wamba project

Elaine brought 200 flyers and members took them to distribute.

Mama Khadija can do the chai and meals for the training.

We made a budget – Tsh 420,000 for reflective jackets, Tsh 480,000 for helmets, Tsh 180,000 for trainers, Tsh 158,400 for refreshments, Tsh 87,000 for photocopying.

Mejah and Juma will withdraw Tsh 800,000 from the bank and add to this Tsh 100,000 from the UWABA money held by Mejah. Filbert and Hamadi will get reflective jackets printed and buy helmets.

### **Re-cycle**

Mejah brought the rental agreement to TRA but then they said they also need passport photos stamped by the local government and TIN certificates for Mejah and Elaine. They also need a copy of the constitution.

The local government made a correction to the letter to the district commissioner. Elaine will make the correction.

### **Monthly forum / JICA**

Juma was sick this week. He will follow up next week.

### **Road issues**

Mejah will draft a letter of thanks to TANROADS for the repairs for this road.

There are big piles of sand blocking service roads on Morogoro road by a Chinese company doing work for DAWASCO.

## Fasta Cycle courier cooperative

Mr Bukuku said we should meet with him on 5<sup>th</sup> June.

## Road safety meetings

Mejah is trying to follow up with Adam Msinga but he is in Mbeya.

The people arranging the meeting on road safety in Dar es Salaam have not replied to the email asking how many people we can send to the meeting.

## Workshop in Tanga

The workshop in Tanga is on Thursday. Two UWABA members can attend if they share one person's per diem. Members chose Mejah and Dominata to attend. Uli Malisius who invited UWABA asked to see the video on cycle friendly cities before the workshop. Mejah and Dominata will call to his office on Monday.

## Foundation for Civil Society Grant

Juma was sick last week – he will the application deliver it this week.

## Cycle safety video

Mejah delivered to TBC, ITV and he is yet to deliver to traffic police. Sosthenes delivered to Channel 10 and TANROADS regional office – he is yet to deliver to Star TV and the DART project. Filbert delivered to the city council and the Ministry of Infrastructure. Juma will deliver to TANROADS headquarters.

### Song

Mejah has started designing the CD cover. Elaine brought the 10 unburnt CDs to the office.

# **Cycle Generation**

Ragna of Cycle Generation sent us a petition on climate change. The members signed it and email will post it to her. They have finished their cycle from Ethiopia to South Africa.

### Finances and guta

Filbert brought Tsh 7,000 of guta rent. Tsh 4,000 was refunded to Elaine for photocopying the leaflets. Filbert has Tsh 3,000 of UWABA money and Mejah has Tsh 160,000. The guta has been repaired.